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STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
AUGUSTA

November 28, 10385

Relph T, Parker, Esquire
114 Congress Street
Funford, Eaine

Desr Brother Perkerg

Your letter of Hovember 8, addrossed to Governor Brann,
has been handed this department for reply.

I &a pleased te infors you thet I sgree with you re~
garding the ihcompatibility of the offices of county treasureyr
and judge of & municirel eourt,

.Many of the fines collected thruugh the munieipal court
sre paid to the county treasurey &nd, if the Judge vus eounty
treesurer, it would be 2 case of paying fines eollectsd by him
to himself as treésurery and in case the judge should fL:il te
pay the fines as provided by stetute, 1t might be his Cuty to
bring sult as treasurer sgainst himself «» Judge. Consequentiy
1t seems te me 1t would be against publle nolicy for one &nd the
seme person to hold these offices.

Very truly yours,

Deputy Attorney (Oeneral

&LF H



